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March 29, 2016
To: Consultants Requesting RFQ Package
SUBJECT: Request for Statements of Qualifications (RFQ) for Engineering Services for Williamson
Creek Wastewater Interceptor
Solicitation Number: CLMP196 — CLARIFICATION #1
This clarification #1 is in response to a question received which warranted a clarification.
Clarification:
Question 1: In the Evaluation Criteria, page 2 of 8, under the definition “project professional” (item #4),
it states the project professional can be part of the project team and not from the prime firm. Does the
Project Professional need to be part of the prime firm?
Response: Yes, please see Addendum #1.
Question 2: In the Scope of Services document, page 2 of 6, item D, the task says to perform a condition
assessment of the existing 36 inch wastewater interceptor. Will the City be adding this service to the RFQ
and if yes, will SMBR provide an updated list of certified firms that can provide these services? Do we
need to contact SMBR?
Response: Yes, condition assessment is listed as Task 1, ltem D in the RFQ Scope of Services, Page 2 of 6.
Please note that the condition assessment should include multi-sensor technology. Please reference RFQ
Scope of Services, Page 5 of 6. “If the prime consultant intends to enter into a subconsulting agreement
on a scope of work not listed below, the prime consultant is required to contact SMBR and request an
updated availability list of certified firms in each of the scopes of work for which the prime consultant
intends to utilize a subconsultant.”

Question 3: Will the City provide data from the previous assessment?

Response: Details on earlier TV inspection is included in the 2001 Preliminary Engineering Report by
PBS&J.

Question 4: Does the team need to have assessment of flow in pipelines?
Response: No, flow monitoring is not part of the scope of services.

Question 5: The old preliminary engineering report in the RFQ is directed to tunneling. Are you sold on
tunneling as an option?

Response: The RFQ is looking for the best and most economical solution. Tunneling is one option.
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Question 6: In Consideration Item 5, the first bullet point mentions easement acquisition. Is the selected
firm handling this easement acquisition or will the City of Austin Real Estate Office handle this?

Response: The selected consultant will work with the City of Austin Real Estate Office to address any
easement acquisition that may be necessary.

Question 7: Is the City of Austin funding this project alone or are they getting Federal and/or State
funding for this project?

Response: The City is funding this project.

Question 8: In the Scope of Services document, first paragraph of Task 4, it references construction
inspection. Is the construction inspection to be provided by the Consultant?

Response: Yes, please reference Scope of Services page 4 of 6, Task 4 — Construction Phase.

Question 9: s it possible to change the language on page 5 of 8 of the Evaluation Criteria from, “The
Project Principal must be licensed as a professional engineer in the State of Texas at the time of submittal.”
to “The Project Principal must be licensed as a professional engineer in the State of Texas at the time of
contract execution.”?

Response: No.

Question 10: The RFQ mentions that the System’s Planning Department has modeled the collection
system in the project area. Do you know if the Water Systems Planning Department (Department)
prepared a report that presented the results of the modeling? If so, could you release the report so that
we may better understand the hydraulic conditions under which the system must operate? Knowing this
will allow us to develop a more responsive approach.

Response: Relevant data from the City will be provided to the selected consultant after contract award.

Question 11: The RFQ states that this project was “identified in a number of long-range planning studies”.
Were these studies completed by the Water Systems Planning Department or were they completed by an
outside consulting firm? If the latter is true, could you release the name of the firm that completed them?

Response: The long range plans referenced in the RFQ were prepared by Austin Water. In addition, PBS&J
prepared the 2001 Preliminary Engineering Report which has been included in the RFQ.

Question 12: s this project part of any action that’s required by an external governmental agency, such
as the TCEQ or EPA?

Response: No.

Question 13: The report prepared by PBS&J dates back to work completed in 1991 through 2001.
References within the report indicate that the flow data dates back to 1997 and only covered a 5-month
period (Feb. through May). Is the modelling done by the Department based on this data or has the flow
data been updated? If the data has not been updated, we would suggest that you include a flow
monitoring task so that the new interceptor could be designed using current data.
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Response: Flow monitoring is not included in the scope of services for this RFQ.

Question 14: Is AWU engaged in an active I/l reduction program? If so, has the impact of future I/I
reduction been factored in the sizing of the interceptor? If not, would you consider adding this to the
scope of work?

Response: I/I reduction is not included in the scope of services for this RFQ.

Question 15: The PBSJ report also mentions that there may be issues with an existing diversion box
located at the interceptor’s connection with an 84-inch tunnel. The wall opening into the 84-inch too
small and it blocks flow from entering the tunnel. Is this issue resolved with the proposed increase in
diameter? If not, is the redesign of the diversion box included in the project?

Response: The connection into the existing 84-inch Onion Creek Tunnel will be a design consideration
and should be addressed in Consideration Item 3b.

Question 16: Peak wastewater flows used in sizing the proposed interceptor sewer are based on 2040
population projection made in 2000. Peaking factors are based on a peaking factor formula that can be
applied to calculated average flows. This formula tends to overstate flows. As such, wouldn’t it be best
to directly measure flow over time and then calculate a peaking factor from those measurements?

Response: Relevant data from the City will be provided to the selected consultant after contract award.

Question 17: I'm unclear about the requirements in Consideration Item #4. | read that the definition of
“major tunnel” to be a tunnel with a construction budget greater than $20M. The requirements state the
Project Manager (PM) and Project Professional requires “... one major tunnel project completed in central
Texas within the past 15 years.” Does that mean that the PM and Project Professional must have a >520M
tunnel in Central Texas in the last 15 years?

Response: No, the greater than $20M preference applies only to the Project Principal as stated in
Consideration Item 4.

This document is for clarification purposes only. Please remember this solicitation is currently in a “No
Contact” period and all inquiries should be directed to the appropriate contact persons listed in the
solicitation. If you have questions regarding this process, please call me at (512) 974-7009. You may also
contact Eric Bailey, Project Manager, at (512) 974-7713 for project related questions.

Sincerely,

I

Lynn Rich, Buyer Il
Capital Contracting Office
Contract Procurement Division

cc: Eric Bailey
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